
12/9/2020 Mail - Asher Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/AAQkAGVlNDlkMTdjLTM3MDgtNDY5ZC1hZTdkLWQ3ZDMyNTE0MGFhMgAQAIsDmgMS30iWqPKBg9%… 1/2

Re: SLP7403Z & SMJ4364S DOA 8/8/20 LKK REF : CC6/AIG20008303/Aes3
chan pick yuen <chris_chanbebe@hotmail.com>
Wed 11/11/2020 9:52 PM
To:  Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

5 attachments (3 MB)
LTA.pdf; SD.pdf; SLP7403Z SAS.pdf; RENTAL INVOICE.jpg; RENTAL.jpg;

Dear Asher  ,

Enclosed is our GIA , RENTAL ,invoice , LTA & LOA .

As request following :

1. RC                        $7300 ( as agreed )
2. loss of RENTAL  $840       ($120 x 7 days ( 9 days recommend )
3. lta fee         $7.45

@ 100% ( DIRECT FROM BEHIND )

Total         $8147.45/-

Please let us have your offer & DV soon . Thanks

Regards,  
Chris Chan Pick Yuen 
KIANG MOTOR
HP: 92712214

From: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 11:32 AM 
To: chan pick yuen <chris_chanbebe@hotmail.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SLP7403Z & SMJ4364S DOA 8/8/20 LKK REF : CC6/AIG20008303/Aes3
 
Without Prejudice
 





06 01 21









Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2

Print Date/Time : 12 Aug 2020 / 09:59:01

Receipt Date/Time : 12 Aug 2020 / 09:59:00

Tax Invoice/Receipt

Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-200812-000664

Previous Receipt No. :

S/N Item Description/
Business Transaction Reference 
No.

Amount 
Before

GST (S$)

GST 
Amount 

(S$)

Amount 
After GST 

(S$)
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SMJ4364S
As at 08 Aug 2020/16:00:00
Insurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

1 Insurance Enquiry - SMJ4364S
Enquiry Fee 
20200812095747127859

7.00 0.49 7.49

Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49

Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 7.49

Rounding Difference 0.04

Total Amount Payable 7.45

Paid By

20200812095818220
Direct Debit: eNETS Debit 

(Internet Banking)
7.45

Total 7.45

Cash Change 0.00

Tendered Amount 7.45

Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service 
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee 

may apply.





12/31/2020 Merimen e-Claims

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_Print&CFID=80699769&CFTOKEN=b1c7de74a259d1c0-1EC5D… 1/1

Print Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SLP7403Z (0086721010SG)
[SMJ4364S]

TP
TAN TECK BOON

Aug 8 2020 4:00PM
[LOH KWI LEONG]

Kiang Motor Car Repair Works

 
From   AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) (AIG_SG_EXPRESS), sent on 28/12/2020 15:35 PM.
To   LKK_HQ
Subject   Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$8007.45) - SLP7403Z - Claim Handler: Yong, Joanne
 
Approved:8007.45.
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